The 91st Annual

Blackbutt Show

Saturday 17th May 2025

Pavilion Schedule

There are always some changes to previous years.

Please read this Schedule carefully and particularly note:

Closing Times & Days

Feature Classes

Challenges



Contents

Entry Conditions & Regulations	3
Pavilion Officials	3
Entry Times and Days	4
Entry Fees and Prizes	5
Most Successful Exhibitors	5
Feature Classes	5
Section B - Lego/Duplo/Mobile CHALLENGES	6
Section D – FARM PRODUCE	7
Section E - FRUIT and VEGETABLES	9
Section F – HORTICULTURE	11
Section G – CULINARY	14
Section H – PRESERVES	23
Section J – NEEDLEWORK	24
Section K - PATCHWORK	28
Section M - CRAFT.	30
Section N - ART	
Section P - PHOTOGRAPHY	34
Section W - WOODCRAFT	
Pavilion Sponsors	

Entry Conditions & Regulations

• The attention of intending exhibitors is drawn to the fact that entries are accepted subject to the rules of the Queensland Chamber of Agricultural

Societies, the Constitution and Rules of the Blackbutt Agricultural Show Society, and the requirements shown in this schedule.

- Exhibitors must use the Entry Form at the center of this booklet or one printed from the **blackbuttshowsociety.com.au** website. Completed Entry Forms must be lodged at the Show Office no later than the closing time stated for each Section. Multiple Sections can be on the same Entry Form.
- The Blackbutt Agricultural Show Society Inc will not be responsible for any accidents caused to / or by exhibits or persons and will not, under any circumstances hold itself responsible for any loss or damage to exhibits. Exhibitors should, if concerned, arrange their own insurance.
- Judges' and Stewards' decisions are final.
- Prizes are correct at the time the Schedule was published but are subject to change with-out notice.
- Prizes not collected by 12noon Sunday will be forfeited and go to the Show Society unless the Exhibitor has otherwise arranged in advance with the Show Secretary.
- Perishable exhibits not collected by 12noon Sunday may be sold with all proceeds to the Show Society unless the Exhibitor has otherwise arranged in advance with the Show Secretary.
- Please note: At the time of printing not all sponsors have been confirmed. All sponsors will be noted in the Office Show Booklet.

Pavilion Officials

Pavilion Chief Steward: Jennifer Wingfield Mobile 0400 220 139 Show Secretary: Roslyn Butterworth Mobile 0403 600 085 Email: admin@blackbuttshowsociety.com.au Website: blackbuttshowsociety.com.au



Thank you to the Pavilion Stewards

Entry Times and Days

Entry Forms will be accepted **at the Show Office and Pavilion** only at the following times:

Monday	12 th May	2:00pm to 5:00pm
Tuesday	13 [≞] May	9:00am to 5:00pm
Wednesday	14 [≞] May	9:00am to 5:00pm
Thursday	15 ^¹ May	9:00am to 5:00pm
Friday	16 th May	7:30am to 9:00am

Exhibits are to be delivered to the Pavilion no later than a day before judging begins. Entry Forms can be submitted including all your entry's written on it across all sections at one time and can be lodged during the above times.

Exhibits cannot be delivered to the Pavilion without numbered ticket attached.

Closing times to be <u>A DAY BEFORE</u> Judging will occur:

Wednesday: 14THArt, Photography, Woodcraft.Thursday: 15THPatchwork, Needlework, Craft.Friday: 16TH before 9.00amCulinary & Preserves, Farm Produce
Fruit & Vegetables, Horticulture, Lego & Challenges.

Student Classes now close at the same time as the Open Classes.

On Show Day, **Saturday 17th May** Pavilion open for display: Prizes (Cash) available at the Office:

9:00am to 5.30pm 9:00am to 1:00pm 2:00pm to 5:00pm 5.30pm

Pavilion will be closed:

On Sunday 18th May:

Prizes available at the Office Exhibit pickup in the Pavilion 9:00am to 12:00 noon 9:00am to 12:00 noon

Must have exhibit receipts for collection of prize money and pavilion Exhibit.

Entry Fees and Prizes

The Entry Fee in all **Adult/Open classes** (e.g., Feature Classes) is **\$1.00** per exhibit. **Each entry must have a Ticket**

The Entry in all **Student Classes** is free. Entries in student classes are only eligible for student specific prizes. If students wish to enter open classes, e.g., Feature Classes and Challenges, the **\$1.00 entry fee will apply**.

Class Place Prizes: Unless otherwise specified, prize money will be paid as follows:

1st place will receive \$5.00
2nd place will receive \$2.00
3rd place will receive \$1.00

All cash prize money will be paid out at the Show Office during the specified times.

All Sponsor Vouchers are to be collected with the exhibits in the Pavilion during the specified times. There is no longer an Award Presentation.

Most Successful Exhibitors

Most Successful Exhibitors are determined by adding points that an Exhibitor earns from winning Class Placings where 3 points are allotted for 1st place, 2 points for 2nd place and 1 point for 3rd place. Points are not earned for Feature, Student Classes or Challenges.

Feature Classes

They are ordinary classes which offer significant cash prizes. Some Sections have a feature, and the exhibits will be returned to the entrant.

Challenges

Designed to test the exhibitor's skill with a particular challenge.

Section B- Lego CHALLENGES.

Free Entry for Children and Adult Entry \$1.00 Entry forms and exhibits to be received by 9.00am Friday 16th May CONDITIONS OF ENTRY: -* Must be the child's / Adults own work. * Entry is to be an original creation not a copy from instructions. Entry to be on solid base no bigger than a 40cm square. * Class B1: Lego / Mobilo / Duplo for Prep students and younger; - 1st \$7: 2nd \$5: and 3rd \$3: - Sponsored by: First Years Early Learning. Class B2: Duplo or Lego for School Years, 1 to 3 - 1st \$7: 2nd \$5: and 3rd \$3: - Sponsored by: Kylie Chant accounting pty Class B3: Lego for School Years, 4 to 6 - 1st \$7; 2nd \$5; and 3rd \$3; - Sponsored by: Kylie Chant accounting pty Class B4: Lego or Technic for School Years 7 to 12 - 1st \$7: 2nd \$5: and 3rd \$3 - Sponsored by: Granite Rock Spring Pty Lty Class B5: Open Adult: Lego -1st \$5; 2nd \$2; and 3rd\$1 - Sponsored by: Blackbutt Plumbing Solutions Class B6: 4x Lego / Bricks Flower's in a Glass Vase or Bottle -1st \$5; 2nd \$2; and 3rd \$1 - Sponsored by: Blackbutt Plumbing Solutions

Lego 1st Prize Sponsored by: Erica Wingfield for all Sections



Section D - FARM PRODUCE (Entry Fee: \$1:00)

Entry Forms and Exhibits to be received by 9am Friday 16th May

Conditions of Entry:

- Exhibits must have been grown by the exhibitor.
- In classes for Any Other Variety (AOV) and Any Variety (AV), the variety must be named.

Hint:

• Present exhibits (wherever possible) in clean/polished condition. This will enhance the look of the exhibit for judges as well as visitors to the Pavilion.

PRODUCE

- D1 3kg of Maize any variety
- D2 6 Cobs of Maize AV Large
- D3 6 Cobs of Maize AV Small
- D4 Collection of Cobs (3 of each variety)
- D5 3 Stalks of Maize Dry Cob
- D6 3 Stalks of Maize Green Cob
- D7 6 Heads of Grain Sorghum
- D8 3Kg of Grain Sorghum
- D9 Bundle of Grain Sorghum
- D10 1kg of Peanuts in shell
- D11 3 Green Stalks of Peanuts
- D12 1 Kg of Soya or Navy Beans
- D13 Sheaf of Wheat
- D14 3 Kg of Wheat
- D15 Sheaf of Barley
- D16 3 Kg of Barley
- D17 Sheaf of Oats
- D18 3Kg of Oats
- D19 2Kg of Red Potatoes
- D20 Kg of White Potatoes
- D2 White Sweet Potatoes

- D22 Golden Sweet Potatoes
- D23 3Kg of Sweet Potatoes AOV
- D24 1 Qld Blue Pumpkin
- D25 1 Jarrahdale Pumpkin
- D26 1 Gramma or Bugle Pumpkin
- D27 1 Stock Gramma Pumpkin
- D28 1 Triamble Pumpkin
- D29 1 Butternut Pumpkin
- D30 1 Crown Pumpkin
- D31 1 Ironbark Pumpkin
- D32 1 Golden Nugget Pumpkin
- D33 1 Cattle Pumpkin
- D34 1 Heaviest Cattle Pumpkin
- D35 1 Kent Special or Jap Pumpkin
- D36 1 Pumpkin AOV
- D37 1 Pie Melon
- D38 1 Heaviest Melon
- D39 Collection of Pumpkins over 6 varieties

FODDER

- D40 Bag Lucerne Chaff
- D41 Bag Chaff AOV
- D42 Bundle Green Oats
- D43 Bundle Green Lucerne
- D44 Bundle Green Fodder Sorghum
- D45 Sheaf Sudan Grass Hay
- D46 Sheaf of Millet Hay
- D47 Bale of Fresh Lucerne Hay
- D48 2 Sunflower Heads.
- D49 Collection of Seed.
- D50 Bundle of Rhodes Grass.
- D51 Bundle of Green Panic.
- D52 Bundle of Kikuyu.
- D53 Collection Improved Grasses.
- D54 Collection of Improved

Legumes

EGGS

- D55 6 Chalk White Hen Eggs
- D56 6 Brown Hen Eggs
- D59 6 Coloured Eggs
- D60 6 Duck Eggs
- D57 6 Bantam Eggs
- D58 6 Quail Eggs
- D61 6 Eggs AV

Champion Farm Produce Exhibit:

\$50.00

Sponsored by: JBH Rural Pty Ltd

STUDENTS YEAR 1 to 9

Entry Fee: \$0:00

D62 1 Kent Special or Jap Pumpkin D63 1 Pumpkin AV

- D64 Heaviest Pumpkin AV
- D65 Bundle of Rhodes Grass
- D66 Bundle of Green Panic Grass
- D67 6 Eggs AV
- D68 Any Other Produce or Fodder Variety

Champion Farm Produce Student Year 1 – 9 Exhibit: \$18.00

Sponsored by: Dammerel Hair Gallery

Section E - FRUIT and VEGETABLES (Entry Fee: \$1:00)

Entry Forms and Exhibits to be received by 9am Friday 16th May

Conditions of Entry:

- Exhibits must have been grown by the exhibitor.
- In classes for Any Other Variety (AOV) and Any Variety (AV), the variety must be named.

Hint:

Present exhibits (wherever possible) in clean/polished condition this will enhance the look of the exhibit for judges as well as visitors to the Pavilion.

FRUIT, NUTS & HERBS - (Leave stems on)

- E1 3 Smooth Skin Lemons
- E2 3 Rough Skin Lemons
- E3 3 Limes AV
- E4 3 Grapefruit AV
- E5 3 Navel Oranges
- E6 3 Oranges AOV
- E7 3 Mandarins AV
- E8 2 Passionfruit
- E9 2 Avocados
- E10 1 Carton or tray of Avocados

- E11 3 Kiwifruit
- E12 Plate of Rosellas
- E13 Plate of Macadamia Nuts (in shell)
- E14 Plate of Nuts AOV
- E15 Collection of Fresh Herbs, 6 or more varieties (picked)
- E16 3 Persimmons
- E17 Any variety of fruit not specified

VEGETABLES

- E18 3 Red Tomatoes
- E19 3 Cherry Tomatoes
- E20 3 Yellow Tomatoes
- E21 Collection of Tomatoes no less than 3 varieties
- E22 2 Capsicums any colour
- E23 A plate of 9 Chillies AV.
- E24 1 Cabbage Small Table
- E25 1 Cabbage Large
- E26 1 Cauliflower
- E27 1 Head of Broccoli
- E28 6 Brussels Sprouts
- E29 1 Lettuce
- E30 Bunch of Silver Beet
- E31 Bundle of Rhubarb
- E32 2 Kohl Rabi any colour
- E33 2 Turnips AV
- E34 2 Swede Turnips
- E35 2 Parsnips
- E36 3 Carrots Long variety
- E37 3 Carrots Short
- E38 3 Carrots AOV Purple, White, Tom Thumb
- E39 3 Beetroot, AV
- E40 3 Radishes
- E41 Plate of Snow Peas
- E42 Plate of Peas AV
- E43 Plate of Beans, AV
- E44 Bunch of Shallots or Eschalots
- E45 Bundle of Leeks
- E46 2 Onions Any Variety
- E47 2 Vegetable Marrow White
- E48 2 Vegetable Marrow Green
- E49 2 Zucchinis
- E50 2 Squash
- E51 2 Hubbard Squash AV
- E52 Collection of Squash 4 or more varieties

- E53 2 Syrian Cucumbers
- E54 2 Cucumbers AV
- F55 2 Chokos Green
- E56 2 Chokos White E57 Collection of Vegetables
 - 12 or more varieties

HONEY

To be in clear 500ml bottles with Name of the Honey on the bottle and have a screw on lid.

E58 Honey AV

Champion Fruit and Vegetables Exhibit: \$50.00 Sponsored by: JBH Rural Pty Ltd

STUDENTS YEAR 1 to 9

Entry Fee: \$0:00

Note: AV If they grow something different

E59	3 Tomatoes AV	E64 2 Cucumbers AV
E60	3 Carrots AV	E65 3 Limes
E61	3 Beetroots AV	E66 3 Citrus AV
E62	Plate of Snow Peas	E67 Any other Fruit & Vegetables
E63	Plate of Beans AV	

Champion Fruit and Vegetables Students Year 1 - 9 Exhibit: \$20.00 Sponsored by: Blackbutt Hardware

Section F – HORTICULTURE (Entry Fee: \$1:00)

Entry Forms and Exhibits to be received by 9am Friday 16th May

Conditions of Entry:

- Exhibits must have been grown by the exhibitor
- All flowers to be exhibited in suitable containers provided by exhibitors
- Exhibitors must not be professional or hold an ABN

CUT FLOWERS

- F1 Rosebud
- F2 3 stages of the same Rose
- F3 3 Roses of Different Colours
- F4 Rose in Full Bloom
- F5 Miniature Rose
- F6 3 stems Chrysanthemums mixed colours
- F7 3 Single or Double stems of Geraniums, different colours
- F8 3 Camelia Blooms
- F9 1 stem Single or Double Azalea
- F10 1 stem Banksia
- F11 1 Orchid Bloom or Spike
- F12 1 cut Bloom not mentioned
- F13 1 stem Coleus
- F14 1 stem Hydrangea
- F15 Gerbera Single or Double
- F16 1 Stem Protea

Champion Cut Flower Exhibit:

\$30.00

Sponsored by: Kilcoy Garden Centre

POT PLANTS

- F17 Maidenhair Fern
- F18 Any Flowering Plant
- F19 Any other Fern
- F20 Any Palm
- F21 Any Begonia

- F22 Any Herb
- F23 1 only Potted Bromeliad
- F24 1 Decorative Plant/Foliage only
- F25 Bonsai, Any Variety

- F26 1 Succulent, Av
- F27 1 Cacti, AV
- F28 Succulent or Cacti Garden
- F29 Flowering Orchid, Cattleya
- F30 Flowering Orchid Dendrobium
- F31 Any other Orchid
- F32 Hanging Basket Fern AV
- F33 Pot Plant with a Variety of Plants
- F34 Flowering Zygocactus
- F35 Native Plant AV
- F36 Miniature Garden
- F37 Hanging Basket AV

Champion Pot Plant Exhibit:

\$50.00

Sponsored by: Andy Box FLORAL WORK OR ARRANGEMENTS FRESH FLOWERS

F38 1 Flower in a Vase using Fern Background

F39 Arrangement of Native Flowers and Foliage using a Pumpkin

F40 Arrangement using Flowers, Foliage and Butterfly's

F41 Arrangement Using Red Flowers and a Black Container

F42 Arrangement Novelty Container

Champion Open arrangement Exhibit: \$20.00 Sponsored by: Jenno's Florist

DAY CARE and KINDY KIDS

Prizes: 1st \$5; 2nd \$2 and 3rd \$1

F43 Single cut Flower or Bloom

F44 Pot Plant cared for by Exhibitor.

F45 Miniature Garden

F46 Mixed Flowers Novelty

Container

Sponsored by: Dammerl Hair Galley <u>PRIMARY STUDENTS</u> (*Prep to Year 6*)

F47 Arrangement with Native Flowers and Foliage using a Pumpkin

- F48 Single cut Flower or Bloom
- F49 Miniature Garden
- F50 Pot Plant cared for by Exhibitor

Champion Primary Student Exhibit (Class Prep to Year 6): \$20.00 Sponsored by: Granite Rock Springs Pty Ltd

SECONDARY STUDENTS (Years 7 to 12)

- F51 Single cut Flower or Bloom
- F52 Pot Plant cared for by Exhibitor
- F53 Arrangement in Novelty Container
- F54 Arrangement with Native Flowers and Foliage using a Pumpkin

Champion Secondary Student Exhibit (Class 51-54): \$20.00 Sponsored by: Doug and Betty Flint

Horticulture Hints and Tips from the Judges

- Take blighted petals off, leave a few leaves on
- Remove diseased or leaves with holes.
- Take extra off on 'Rosebud' or other single bloom category.
- Rosebud must be open a little to show opening petals coming from centre.
- Blow gently on bud to open it a little more if necessary.
- Cut Coleus 3 days before needed, immerse stems in water to prevent drooping on judging day.
- Insert small wad of newspaper behind single stem to make firm & prevent container falling over.

- Trough rectangular container
- Single flower category flower must be dominant not the foliage.
- First named must be predominant e.g., Fruit & Flowers, Flowers & Driftwood
- Try to avoid rigid lines especially in dried arrangements, soften with wood shavings, pods etc.
- Hessian or other material maybe draped over container, so eye goes first to arrangement.
- Flower/s may be purchased for arrangements.
- Cut flowers, pot plants must be grown & cultivated by exhibitor.
- All arrangements to be in water.
- Single Gerbera 1 row petals only

Section G – CULINARY (Entry Fee: \$1:00) Entry Forms and Exhibits to be received by 9:00am Friday 16th May

Conditions of Entry:

- A covered board will be supplied by the show society for all entries ON THE DAY THE ENTRY IS PRESENTED except open Tart and Decorated Novelty Cakes when the entry is presented at the pavilion.
- Exhibitors **must not** be professional or hold ABN pertaining to these classes.

The Emily Georgina Bowman Memorial Shield

Is awarded to the Most Successful Entrant who gains the most combined points in Cakes, Scones, Biscuits and Slices and Men's Cooking Divisions

CULINARY FEATURE CLASS (Entry Fee: \$1:00) ALL Feature Class Cake Entry's will be Auction at 3.00pm on Show Day

Class G1: Chocolate and Almond Marble Bundt Cake

(1.5L (or bigger Bundt cake tin)

Ingredients:

180 g Butter	225g Caster Sugar
3/4 tsp Almond Extract	2 tsp Baking Powder
180g Plain Flour	75g Ground Almonds
3 Large Eggs	2 tbsp Milk
100g Chocolate Chips	30g Icing Sugar
3 then Cocoa Powder Mix with 3	then Hot Water to make a paste

Method:

1. Heat the oven to 180C/160C fan forced. Thoroughly brush a 1.5 litre Bundt Tin with melted butter.

2. Cream butter and sugar together until light and fluffy. Stir in the Almond Extract.

3. Mix together the baking powder, flour and ground almonds. Beat in one egg at a time, adding a spoonful of the flour mixture in between. Repeat until all three eggs have been added, then fold in the remaining flour mixture and stir in the milk.

4. Spoon half of the cake batter into a separate bowl and mix in the cocoa paste. Add the chocolate chips to the other half of the mixture. Add spoonful's of each of the batters alternately to the tin and drag the handle of a teaspoon through the mixture to create a marbled effect.

5. Bake for around 40 minutes and then test the cake to see if a skewer inserted into the deepest part comes out clean. The cake will take 40 - 50 mins, depending on the proportions of your Bundt Tin.

6. Let the cake cool in the tin for 10 minutes before turning out onto a cooling rack. Once cooled, dust the cake with a little icing sugar.

Prizes: 1st \$150; 2nd \$75; and 3rd \$25

Sponsored by: Blackbutt Smash Repairs

G2 Sub-Chamber: Rich Fruit Cake

In Square or Round Tin, half pound or 250g mixture including whole currants and sultanas, cut raisins, mixed peel and cherries.

The winner (or the runner up if winner unavailable) is eligible to enter the 2025 South Burnett Sub-Chamber Rich Fruit Cake Competition. Contact Show Secretary for Rules and Regulations.

Prizes: 1st \$10; 2nd \$5; and 3rd \$2

Sponsored by: Granite Rock Springs Pty Ltd

CAKES

Please note Shape and Size in some Classes.

- <u>G1</u> Feature Class must follow recipe as stated on page 14.
- <u>G2</u> Sub-Chamber Rich Fruit Cake as stated on page 15
- G3 Boiled Fruit Cake: Round or Square Tin
- **G4** Pumpkin Fruit Cake: Round or Square Tin
- G5 Gluten Free Fruit Cake: Round or Square Tin
- **G6** Sultana Cake: Uniced, Round or Square Tin
- **G7** Sponge Sandwich Cake: Cornflour or Arrowroot Jam Filled, dusted with Icing Sugar.
- **G8** Orange Cake: Orange Icing, Bar Tin
- **G9** Chocolate Tunnel Cake: Choc Icing all around in Ring Tin
- **G10** Tea Cake: Any Variety Dusted with Cinnamon Sugar in Round Tin
- G11 Date Loaf: Loaf or Bar Tin
- **G12** Single Tier Cake: For Special occasion using Marzipan Icing. (May have a dummy cake insert)
- **G13** Novelty Cake: Butter Icing only. The board should be min 2cm wider than the Cake
- G14 Steamed Syrup Pudding: Any Variety
- G15 Open Tart: Pastry Based Any Filling
- G16 Banana Cake: Bar Tin
- G17 Any Other Cake Not listed must be NAMED.

SCONES, BISCUITS and SLICES

- G18 4 Savoury Muffins: not in muffin papers
- G19 4 Lamingtons
- G20 5 Plain Scones
- **G21** 5 Pumpkin Scones
- G22 5 Pikelets
- G23 5 Cherry Nut Slices
- G24 5 Anzac Biscuits
- G25 5 Choc Chip Biscuits

MEN'S COOKING

- **G26** Boiled Fruit Cake: Round or Square Tin
- G27 5 Anzac Biscuits
- G28 5 Choc Chip Biscuits
- G29 5 Pikelets

Champion Open Culinary Exhibit: (Classes G3 to G29 only) \$40.00 Sponsored by: Blackbutt Bakery

DAY CARE and KINDY KIDS

Prizes: 1st \$5; 2nd \$2 and 3rd \$1

G30 1 Milk Arrowroot biscuits: Decorated with Icing and Lollies making a Crazy Face Prizes Money Sponsored by: First Year Early Learning

PRIMARY STUDENTS Prep to Yr. 6

- G31 4 Jam Drops
- **G32** Novelty Cake: Butter Icing only. The board should be min 2cm wider then the cake
- G33 3 Sweet Muffins: Cooked

Entry Fee: \$0:00

Entry Fee: \$0:00

In Muffin Papers

- G34 Packet Cake Chocolate: Single layer in Round Tin No Icing
- G35 Packet Butter Cake:

Single Layer in Round Tin No Icing

Champion Primary Student Culinary Exhibit \$10.00 Sponsored by: Ian and Cathy Gilliland

SECONDARY STUDENTS Years 7 to 12

Entry Fee: \$0:00

- G36 5 Date Scones
- G37 5 Cherry Nut Slices
- G38 Chocolate Cake: Chocolate icing In Bar Tin
- G39 3 Savoury Muffins Cooked in tin
- **G40** Tea Cake: Sugar and Cinnamon Topping (In Round Tin)
- **G41** Novelty Cake: Butter Icing only. The board should be min 2cm Wider than the Cake

Champion Secondary Student Culinary Exhibit - \$15.00 Sponsored by: Blackbutt Bakery

Culinary Hints and Tips from the Judges

- Tap down lightly before placing tin in oven.
- Do not use skewer to test if cake is cooked. *It will leave a mark in the centre.*
- Line cake cooler (tea towel) so no marks on base
- Mix should be moist and rise evenly without cracks.
- If unsure if cake is cooked place an ear near tin a noise will mean return to oven to complete cooking.
- A cake leaving the side of tin is usually cooked.
- When icing, keep to thin layer and leave the centre free of decoration.
- Cut raisins for rich fruit cake cake improves in flavour if made early.
- Pikelets should be round and thin so as they can be rolled without cracking.

- Use a 5cm cutter for scones. Place almost touching on tray. Brush top with liquid. Cook in hot oven to brown. Dust flour from base of scone. Use the first cut only.
- Slices should be cut into even 5cm squares.
- Biscuits must be crisp, brown and have the flavour of the variety.

Mock Pavilion Entry 2025

How to fill out the Entry Form when entering your Products in the Blackbutt Agricultural Show

Main Pavilion Entry Form

Be sure you have read the conditions of schedule.

Original entry form to be forwarded (no photocopies will be accepted). AV (Any Variety) and AOV (Any Other Variety) must be named on entry form. Entries must accompany Entry Form. Late entries will not be accepted.

John Smith

Name

(Please	Print Clearly)	
---------	----------------	--

Clas	Class details/ description	Entry Fee \$
S		
E9	2 Avocados	1.00
E35	2 Parsnips	1.00
G27	5 Anzac Biscuits	1.00
G 29	5 Pikelets	1.00
H1	Mayonnaise	1.00
	Total	\$6.00

See the Schedule for Entry Fees. **Fees must accompany this form** To the Secretary: Subject to the Rules, By–Laws and Regulations of your Society, I make the above entries for your forthcoming Show

Exhibitors SignatureJ .SmithDate 15.5.25

Postal or Email Address	Phone0456 258 569
58 Sparkle Street Brisbane Qld 4860 Email: sparcleshine@bigpond.com	

Main Pavilion Entry Form

Be sure you have read the conditions of schedule.

Original entry form to be forwarded (no photocopies will be accepted). AV (Any Variety) and AOV (Any Other Variety) must be named on entry form. Entries must accompany Entry Form. Late entries will not be accepted.

Ν	lame	 	 	 	 	 	 	

(Please Print Clearly)

Clas s	Class details/ description	Entry Fee \$
	Total	

See the Schedule for Entry Fees. **Fees must accompany this form** To the Secretary: Subject to the Rules, By–Laws and Regulations of your Society, I make the above entries for your forthcoming Show

Exhibitors Signature:	Date:
Postal or Email Address:	Phone:

Main Pavilion Entry Form

Be sure you have read the conditions of schedule.

Original entry form to be forwarded (no photocopies will be accepted). AV (Any Variety) and AOV (Any Other Variety) must be named on entry form. Entries must accompany Entry Form. Late entries will not be accepted.

Name

(Please Print Clearly)

Clas	Class details/ description	Entry Fee \$
S		
	Total	

See the Schedule for Entry Fees. **Fees must accompany this form** To the Secretary: Subject to the Rules, By–Laws and Regulations of your Society, I make the above entries for your forthcoming Show

Exhibitors Signature:	Date:
Postal or Email Address:	Phone:

.....

.....

Main Pavilion Entry Form

Be sure you have read the conditions of schedule.

Original entry form to be forwarded (no photocopies will be accepted). AV (Any Variety) and AOV (Any Other Variety) must be named on entry form. Entries must accompany Entry Form. Late entries will not be accepted.

Name

(Disease Drivet Clearly)

Clas s	Class details/ description	Entry Fee \$
	Total	

See the Schedule for Entry Fees. **Fees must accompany this form** To the Secretary: Subject to the Rules, By–Laws and Regulations of your Society, I make the above entries for your forthcoming Show

Exhibitors Signature:Date:

Postal or Email Address:

Phone:

.....

.....

Main Pavilion Entry Form

Be sure you have read the conditions of schedule.

Original entry form to be forwarded (no photocopies will be accepted). AV (Any Variety) and AOV (Any Other Variety) must be named on entry form. Entries must accompany Entry Form. Late entries will not be accepted.

Name

(Please Print Clearly)

Clas s	Class details/ description	Entry Fee \$
	-	
	T.(.)	
	Total	

See the Schedule for Entry Fees. **Fees must accompany this form** To the Secretary: Subject to the Rules, By–Laws and Regulations of your Society, I make the above entries for your forthcoming Show

Exhibitors Signature:Date:

Postal or Email Address:

Phone:

.....

.....

Section H – PRESERVES (Entry Fee \$1.00)

Entry Forms and Exhibits to be received by 9am Friday 16th May.

Conditions of Entry:

- All Jams should be in 375g to 500g jars.
- All Pickles should be in 500g to 750g jars.
- Lemon and Passionfruit Butter may be in 250g to 500g jars.
- Where a variety is not specified, it is to be named on the jar/bottle.
- Pickled Vegetables will be opened for judging. Preserved Fruit or Vegetables will not be opened.
- Jars should be well filled.
- It is a good idea to open the jars to clean the threads and lids before submitting.
- Any decorative embellishments on jars must be removed.

PRESERVES FEATURE CLASS

(Entry Fee \$1.00)

Class H1 Mayonnaise

Prizes: 1st \$30; 2nd \$20; 3rd \$10 Sponsored by: Blackbutt Hardware

OPEN PRESERVES

H1 Mayonnaise Feature Class

- H2 Chutney: Any Variety
- H3 Mustard Pickles
- H4 Corn Relish
- H5 Rosella Jam
- H6 Pickled Gherkin
- H7 Pickles: Any Other Veg
- H8 Zucchini Relish
- H9 Fig Jam
- H10 Jam, Any other Variety
- H11 Jelly, Any Variety

- H12 Marmalade, Sweet Orange
- H13 Marmalade, Breakfast
- H14 Marmalade, Any Other Variety
- H15 250g Lemon Butter
- H16 250g Passionfruit Butter
- H17 Sauce, Any Variety
- H18 Preserves, Fruit / Veg Any Variety
- H19 Relish–any variety (variety must be named)
- H20 Relish Tomato

Where the variety is not specified, it is to be named on the jar / bottle.

Champion Open Preserved Exhibit: (Class H2-H20): \$50.00 Sponsored by: No Fuss Earthworks

Section J – NEEDLEWORK (Entry Fee \$1.00)

Entry Forms and Exhibits to be received by: 5.00pm Wednesday 14th May

Conditions of Entry:

- Predominantly Hand Work.
- Work must not be dirty, laundered, used, or worn.
- Articles may not be entered in more than two successive Blackbutt Shows.
- Exhibits that have previously won a First Prize in open competition at a Blackbutt Show are not eligible to compete again.
- In classes for Any Item Not Specified, the item must be named.
- Exhibitors must not be professional or hold an ABN pertaining to these classes.
- Where class stipulates an <u>Outfit</u>, this must include a set of two pieces.

<u>RECYCLED ARTICLE</u>: must include a photo showing item/s in original state, the original article must be completely changed or remade to become a new item. New accessories are permitted.

<u>REVAMPED ARTICLE</u>: item or garment embellished or decorated to enhance appearance, to be reused.

.....

EMBROIDERY

- J1 Exhibit of Tapestry.
- J2 Fine Cross Stitch
- J3 Hardanger
- J4 Candlewick
- J5 Ribbon Embroidery
- J6 Embroidered article not specified

Champion Embroidery Exhibit:

\$20.00

Sponsored by: Blackbutt Plumbing Solutions



CROCHET

(Exhibits in classes J8, J9 and J10, to be Mounted and Pinned)

- J7 Coffee Tablecloth over 50cm Diameter in #20 Cotton
- J8 Doyley under 25cm
- J9 Doyley 4 ply Cotton or Knitting Cotton.
- J10 Tray Cloth, Centre, or Runner – 25 to 50cm Diameter
- J11 Garment in Cotton, Wool, or Similar Yarn
- J12 Handkerchief Crochet Edge / Corner Fine Cotton
- J13 Baby's Dress / Jacket
- J14 Bedspread or Blanket
- J15 Child's Jacket or Jumper
- J16 Baby's Rug / Pram Rug
- J17 Knee Rug 114cm x 114cm
- J18 Dress or Blouse Hanger
- J19 Cushion, must have insert
- J20 Adult / Child cape, Shawl, Poncho
- J21 Tea Cosy
- J22 Any other item not specified

Champion Crochet Exhibit:

Sponsored by: Granite Rock Springs Pty Ltd

KNITTING

- J23 Baby's Dress / Jacket
- J24 Baby's Shawl, Rug or Pram Cover
- J25 Adult / Child Cardigan or Jumper.
- J26 Coat Hanger
- J27 Cushion must have insert.
- J28 Tea Cosy

J29 Adult / Child Cape, Shawl,

\$20.00

- Poncho
- J30 Any other item not specified

Champion Knitting Exhibit:

\$20.00 Sponsored by: Ian and Cathy Gilliland

MACHINE SEWING

- J31 Infant / Toddler / Child Outfit.
- J32 Shirt or Blouse
- J33 Garment or article with Machine Appliqué
- J34 Coat Hanger, sewn
- J35 Cushion, must have insert
- J36 Tea Cosy, sewn.
- J37 Potholder, sewn.
- J38 Any other item not specified.

Champion Machine Sewing Exhibit:

\$20.00 Sponsored by: Jeanette Berry

COMPUTERIZED MACHINE EMBROIDERY

- J39 Machine Embroidered Quilt any size
- J40 Table Runner with Machine Embroidery
- J41 Cushion with Machine Embroidery (must have insert)
- J42 Free Standing Lace Item

J43 Any other item not specified with Machine Embroidery

Champion Computerized Machine Embroidery:

\$25.00

Sponsored by: Blackbutt Busy Needles Most Successful Exhibitor Computerised Machine Embroidery: \$25.00 Sponsored by: Blackbutt Busy Needles

CHALLENGE COMPUTERIZED MACHINE EMBROIDERY

First Prize Only: \$25.00

J44 A Pot Holder with Machine Embroidery

Sponsored by: Terry and Sue Tully

MISCELLANEOUS NEEDLEWORK (Hand or Machine)

- J45 Nylon Ribbon Work
- J46 Sample of Tatting
- J47 Recycled Article: Must Have Photo Before You Start the Article
- J48 Revamped Article: Must Have Photo Before You Start the

Article

- J49 Small Novelty Article
- J50 Large Novelty Article
- J51 Something, New from Old (Before Photo)
- J52 Any Article, not specified

Champion Miscellaneous Exhibit:

\$20.00 Sponsored by: Jeanette Berry

PRIMARY STUDENTS Years Prep to 6

Entry Fee: \$0:00

- J53 Sample of Crochet
- J54 Sample of Knitting
- J55 Sample of Hand Embroidery
- J56 Sample of Machine Sewing
- J57 Any Article, not specified

Champion Primary Student Needlework Exhibit: \$20.00 Sponsored by: Blackbutt Hardware

SECONDARY STUDENT Years 7 to 12 Entry Fee: \$0:00

- J58 Crochet Article
- J59 Knitted Article
- J60 Article of Hand Embroidery
- J61 Sample of Machine Sewing
- J62 Any Article, not specified Champion Secondary Student Needlework Exhibit: \$20.00

Sponsored by: QCWA Blackbutt / Yarraman Branch



Section K – PATCHWORK

(Entry Fee \$1.00)

Entry Forms and Exhibits to be received by 5.00pm Wednesday 14th May Conditions of Entry:

- All quilts must have split rod pockets to hang, and entrants must state if their exhibits are professionally quilted.
- Work must not be dirty, laundered, used or worn.
- No article may be entered in more than two successive Blackbutt Shows
- Entries must be of at least 80% patchwork.
- Items must not have been awarded a prize previously at a show within the South Burnett Region

Hints and Tips:

- To hang your quilts in the Pavilion they must have split Rod Pockets. Measurements are to fit 2.4m or 2m rods. Rod details are 30cm from each end to the eyes from where a cord suspends the rod. The centres are 1790mm and 1390mm; please make your gap for hanging 5cm wide.
- Wall Hangings are also to be on rod/hanger.
- Small quilts are lap, cot or single quilts.
- Large quilts are king, queen, or double
- 'Professionally machine quilted' means the finished article is Quilted by another person other than the quilter
- "Domestic machine quilted" means: All owners work on a Domestic Machine.
- Bags must have filler inside for presentation

OPEN PATCHWORK

- K1 Quilt Hand Quilted any size
- K2 Any Size Quilt Machine Quilted.
- K3 Any Item Hand Applique
- K4 Any Item Machine Applique.

K5 Any Item, not specified.

- K6 Quilt Panel Must be finished.
- K7 Patchwork Bag Any Medium
- K8 Cushion Must have insert.
- K9 Wall Hanging. (To be on Rod)
- K10 Red or Blue Work Any Article in Patchwork

Champion Open Patchwork Exhibit:

it: \$20.00 Sponsored by: lan and Cathy Gilliland

PATCHWORK CALLENGE:

First Prize Only: \$50.00

K11 Jelly Roll Quilt Any Size (Everyone can enter, including Students)

Sponsored by: Dorothy and Brian Starr

PRIMARY STUDENTS Years 1 to 3

(Entry Fee \$0.00)

K11 Placemat, Any Material

K12 Any other article in Patchwork

Champion Primary Student Years 1 – 3 Patchwork Exhibit: \$17.00 Sponsored by: Maudsley's Landscape Supplies

PRIMARY STUDENTS Years 4 to 6

K13 Placemat, Any Material

K14 Any other article in Patchwork

Champion Primary Student Years 4 – 6 Patchwork Exhibit: \$17.00 Sponsored by: Maudsley's Landscape Supplies

(Entry Fee \$0.00)

(Entry Fee \$0.00)_

K15 Lap Rug, Any Material K16 Any other article in Patchwork

Champion Secondary Student Years 7 – 9 Patchwork Exhibit: \$18.00 Sponsored by: Maudsley's Landscape Supplies

SECONDARY STUDENT Years 10 to 12 (Entry Fee \$0.00)

K17 Lap Rug, Any Material K18 Any other article in Patchwork

Champion Secondary Student Years 10 – 12 Patchwork Exhibit: \$20.00 Sponsored by: Blackbutt Plumbing Solution

Section M – CRAFT

(Entry Fee \$1.00)

Entry Forms and Exhibits to be received by 5.00pm Wednesday 14th May Conditions of Entry:

- No article may be entered in more than 2 successive Blackbutt Shows.
- Exhibitors must not be professional. (i.e., your art or craft must not be your main source of income.)
- Where an outfit is stipulated it must include Underpants, Booties and Bonnet.
- All dolls are to be wearing more than one item of clothing.

DOLLS and TOYS

- M1 Sewn Doll Clown Dressed, all clothing to be sewn
- M2 Sewn Doll Dressed, all clothes to be sewn.
- M3 Barbie Doll- Dressed in any Medium
- M4 Dressed Doll Knitted outfit.
- M5 Dressed Doll Crochet outfit.
- M6 Dressed Doll Sewn Outfit
- M7 Knitted -Toy
- M8 Crochet Toy Not a Doll
- M9 Sewn Toy Not A Doll
- M10 Stump doll Any medium
- M11 Handmade Doll Any medium
- M12 Any other Toy
- M13 Any other Doll

Champion Doll and Toy Open Exhibit:

it: \$20.00 Sponsored by: Blackbutt Post Office

PAPER CRAFT

Note: M15 to M17 to be mounted on Black or White card

- M14 Scrapbook Page 12 x 12
- M15 Create a paper craft object, no
- larger than 80cm
- M16 3 Cards for any occasion
- M17 Item using Paper Tolle
- M18 Item made with Papier Mache
- M19 5 Paper Flowers in a Vase
- M20 Any other item not specified

Champion Paper Craft Exhibit:

\$20.00

Sponsored by: Kylie Chant Accounting

OTHER CRAFT

- M21 Exhibit of Fabric Painting or Dying, any medium
- M22 Novelty Pin Cushion
- M23 Collection 3 articles, featuring different crafts exhibited as group
- M24 Handcrafted Jewellery Necklace
- M25 Handcrafted Jewellery Bracelet
- M26 Handcrafted Necklace & Earrings
- M27 Leather Craft, Stamped or Carved
- M28 Leather Craft Article, suitable for Horse Work.
- M29 Ceramic Article
- M30 Macrame Any medium
- M31 Mosaic, Any medium.
- M32 Resin work.
- M33 Diamond Art Half Drill.
- M34 Diamond Art Full Drill.
- M35 Any item not specified, Any medium.

Champion Other Craft Exhibit:

bit: \$25.00 Sponsored by: Blackbutt Plumbing Solutions

DAY CARE / KINDY

(Entry Fee \$0.00)

- Prizes: 1st \$5; 2nd \$2 and 3rd \$1
- M36 Construction using any type of Sticks
- M37 Handmade Jewellery Bracelet mounted on Black / White card
- M38 Diamond Art
- M39 Make a Toy out of an old Sock-Any Medium
- M40 Any item not specified.

Sponsored by: Granite Rock Springs Pty Ltd

PRIMARY STUDENT CRAFT - Years 1 to 6 (Entry Fee \$0.00)

- M41 Exhibit of Fabric Painting or Tie Dying
- M42 Soft Toy -Any medium
- M43 Item of Handmade Jewellery (mounted on black or white card)

M44 Decorated picture frame - Any medium.M45 Pin Cushion.M46 Diamond Art

M47 Any item not specified - Any Medium

Champion Primary Student Craft Exhibit: \$15.00 Sponsored by: QCWA Blackbutt / Yarraman Branch

SECONDARY STUDENT CRAFT - Years 7 to 12 (Entry Fee \$0.00)

M48 Tie Dying

- M49 Item of Handmade Jewellery (mounted on black or white card)
- M50 Exhibit of Fabric Painting.
- M51 Soft Toy Any Medium
- M52 Pin Cushion.

M53 Diamond Art

M54 Any Other Craft Exhibit

Champion Secondary Student Craft:

\$20.00 Sponsored by: WILDbowerbird

Section N – ART

(Entry Fee \$1.00 Open, Students Free)

Entry Forms and Exhibits to be received by 5.00pm Tuesday 13th May

Conditions of Entry:

- Articles may not be entered in more than 2 successive Blackbutt Shows.
- Any framed artwork is to be suitably wired for hanging.
- Any framed art not suitably wired for hanging will not be eligible for judging.
- All student artwork is to have the exhibitors name, year level and medium clearly marked on back of the work
- Names on paintings and sketches must be covered. Signatures will be displayed after judging

OPEN ART

- N1 Portrait Any Medium
- N2 Still Life Any Medium
- N3 Bird or Animal Any Medium
- N4 Any Subject, Oils
- N5 Any Subject, Watercolour Any Medium
- N6 Any Subject, Pastel
- N7 Any Subject, Acrylic
- N8 Any Subject, Gouache
- N9 Any Subject, Mixed Media
- N10 Any Subject, Lead Pencil / Charcoal / Ink drawing
- N11 Any Subject Any other Medium. *Paint Pouring. - Not Specified*

Champion Open Art Exhibit:

\$50.00 Sponsored by: Blackbutt Art Gallery

DAY CARE / KINDY

Prizes: 1st \$5; 2nd \$2 and 3rd \$1

N12 Coloured Pencil, Crayon,

Felt Pen

N13 Painting - Any Medium

N14 Collage - Mixed Media

N 15 Any Other Subject

Sponsored by: First Year Early Learning

PRIMARY STUDENTS - Prep to Year 2

- N16 Coloured Pencil, Crayon Felt Pen
- N17 Painting Any Medium
- N18 Collage Mixed media
- N19 Any other Subject

Champion Primary Student Art Exhibit: \$10.00 Sponsored by: Blackbutt Pharmacy

PRIMARY STUDENTS - Years 3 and 4

N20 Lead Pencil, Charcoal

N21 Coloured Pencil, Felt Pen

N22 Painting - Any Medium

N23 Pastel, Crayon

N24 Collage - Mixed Media

N25 Any other Subject

Champion Primary Student Years 3 – 4 Art Exhibit: \$20.00 Sponsored by: Hand Picked Imports <u>PRIMARY STUDENTS - Years 5 and 6</u>

N26 Lead Pencil, Charcoal

N27 Coloured Pencil, Felt Pen

N28 Painting - Any Medium

N29 Pastel, Crayon

N30 Collage - Mixed Media

N31 Any Other Subject

Champion Primary Student Years 5 – 6 Art Exhibit:

Sponsored by: Blackbutt Pharmacy SECONDARY STUDENT- Years 7 and 8

N32 Lead Pencil, Charcoal, or Pen/Ink
N33 Watercolour or Gouache
N34 Oil or Acrylic
N35 Pastel
N36 Collage - Mixed Media
N37 Felt Pen - Only
N38 Any other Subject

Champion Secondary Student Years 7 – 8 Art Exhibit: \$50.00 Sponsored by: Duston Carpentry Services

SECONDARY STUDENT- Years 9 and 10

- N39 Lead Pencil, Charcoal or Pen/Ink
- N40 Watercolour or Gouache

N41 Oil or Acrylic

N42 Pastel

N43 Collage - Mixed Media

N44 Felt Pen - Only

N45 Any other Subject

Champion Secondary Student years 9 – 10 Art Exhibit: \$50.00 Sponsored by: Duston Carpentry Services <u>SECONDARY STUDENT- Years 11 and 12</u>

N46 Lead Pencil, Charcoal, or Pen/Ink
N47 Watercolour or Gouache
N48 Oil or Acrylic
N49 Pastel
N50 Collage- Mixed Media
N51 Felt Pen –Only

N52 Any Other Subject

Champion Secondary Student Years 11 – 12 Art Exhibit: \$50.00 Sponsored by: Duston Carpentry Services

Section P – Photography

Entry Forms and Exhibits to be received by 5.00pm Tuesday 13th May

Conditions of Entry:

- Commercial printing results in higher quality photographs and are therefore preferred but inkjet or laser printed photographs are accepted.
- No photo to compete in more than one section (i.e., no photo may compete in both the Print and the Enlargement sections).
- Previous prize-winning exhibits in Blackbutt are not eligible to compete.
- Photographs must be mounted securely on suitable cardboard/card (black, white, or coloured).
- Mount with a border that is larger than print preferably 1cm to 2cm at top and sides and 2cm to 3cm at bottom. **No staples.**
- Commercial Photo Matts will no longer be accepted.
- All classes unless stated are single photos.
- Please attach a label with name, address, and class to the back of mount.

Hints & tips for exhibiting your photos

- Presentation is important cut mounts neatly and straight and then attach photo to mount squarely.
- Black mounts present most photographs well. White and colours are acceptable.
- Mounts may have lines and borders, ensure that these are straight.
- No other marks on the front of mounts
- Make sure the photograph is in the relevant Class

Hints & tips for good photographs

- Check that horizons are level.
- Use close objects like trees or leaves to frame your scene.
- Look for interesting details in subjects and consider moving closer.
- Take your time, take more than one shot.
- Consider the lighting in portraits.
- Use of a flash can reduce shadows particularly for portraits in strong sunlight.
- Automatic flash works within a set range. Too close will overexpose (drain colour) from subjects. Too far away will underexpose and lack contrast.
- Look at picture books, photography magazines and photography websites for ideas.
- Expensive camera equipment is not necessary just good ideas.
- The best camera you have is the one you have with you. Use your phone, tablet, point and shoot, compact or DSLR. There is a digital device to suit everybody, encourage your children to capture images with these too.

Don't forget to print your photos

HAPPY SNAPPER

For those who: use their phone, iPad/Tablet or point and shoot camera – any device that is **not** a DSLR camera, enter agricultural shows and are **not** a member of a Photographic Club.

Colour or Monochrome Prints Size of Print: 4"X6" OR 10CM X15CM 5"X7" OR 13CM X 18CM

- P1 Flowers, may include Foliage
- P2 Animals, Birds, Insects, Reptiles or Amphibians – In any Environment
- P3 Scapes Land, Sea, Urban, City
- P4 People One or more people, as Portrait or Engaged in Activity
- P5 Child, Children as a Portrait or Engaged in Activity.
- P6 Sunrise, Sunset, Weather Aspects
- P7 Transportation
- P8 Structure Buildings, Bridges etc.
- P9 Open Subjects.

Champion Happy Snapper Exhibit:

\$20.00 Sponsored by: Margaret Wilson

OPEN PHOTOGRAPHY

Open to ALL Photographers who have not entered any other previous categories.

Please note changes in conditions of entry.

Colour or Monochrome Prints

<u>Size of Print:</u> 4"X6" OR 10CM X 15CM 5"X7" OR 13CM X 18CM 8"X10" OR 16CM X 20CM

- P10 Flora In either Native or Cultivated.
- P11 Animals, Birds, Insects or Amphibians- In any environment
- P12 Scapes Land, Sea, Urban, City
- P13 People One or more People, as Portrait, or Documentary, Work, or Play
- P14 Child, Children As a Portrait or Engaged in Activity.
- P15 Photojournalism.

P17 Architecture or Engineering.

P18 Open Subject.

Champion Open Photography Exhibit – \$20.00 Sponsored by: Granite Rock Springs Ptv Ltv

PRIMARY STUDENT Prep to year 6

(Entry Fee \$0.00)

Colour or Monochrome Prints

Size of Print: 4"X6" OR 10CM X 15CM

- P19 Flowers, Plant Life
- P20 Animals, Birds, Insects, Amphibians Pets or Farm Animals-in any Environment
- P21 Scapes Land, Sea, Urban, City (including Sunrise, Sunset)
- P22 People one or more People, as Portrait or Engaged in Activity.
- P23 Open Subject Excluding all the previous subjects

Champion Primary Students Exhibit: Ribbon and Card: \$15.00 Sponsored by: Margaret Wilson

SECONDARY STUDENTS Years 7 to 12 (Entr

(Entry Fee \$0.00)

Colour or Monochrome Prints Size of Print: 4"X6" OR 10CM X 15CM 5"X7" OR 13CM X 18CM

- P24 Flowers and or Plant Life
- P25 Animals, Birds, Insects, Amphibian, Pets or Farm Animals- In any environment
- P26 Scapes -Land, Sea, Urba, Sunrise, Sunset
- P27 People-one or more People, as a Portrait or Engaged in Activity.
- P28 Open subject Excluding all the previous subjects

Champion Secondary Student Years 7 – 12 Exhibit: \$15.00 Sponsored by: Margaret Wilson



Section W – WOODCRAFT (Entry Fee \$1:00)

Entry Forms and Exhibits to be received by 5.00pm Tuesday 13th May

Conditions of Entry:

- No article may be entered in more than 2 successive Blackbutt Shows.
- Exhibitors must not be professional your art or craft must not be your main source of income.

OPEN WOODCRAFT

- W1 Laminated and or Decorated Pegged Article.
- W2 Combination of Spindle Turning and Face Plate Turning
- W3 Bowl under 200mm diameter
- W4 Bowl over 200mm diameter
- W5 Pen Wood only
- W6 Lidded Bowl
- W7 Clock Comprised partly of Wood.
- W8 Vase or Hollow Vessel
- W9 Platter or Lazy Susan
- W10 Any display of Carving
- W11 Open Any other article predominantly comprised of Wood
- W12 Furniture comprised predominantly of Wood
- W13 Musical Instrument
- W14 Exhibit of Wood Burning
- W15 Scroll Work, Fret Work
- W16 Trinket or Jewellery Box Wood only

- W17 Any Toy made of Wood.
- W18 Any other item not mentioned

Champion Open Woodcraft Exhibit:

\$50.00 Sponsored by: Andy Box

STUDENT WOODCRAFT

(Entry Fee \$0.00)

 W19 <u>Primary</u> Student - Any Woodwork Article.
 W20 <u>Secondary</u> Student - Any Woodwork Article.

Champion Student Woodcraft Exhibit:

\$50.00 Sponsored by: Andy Box

PAVILION SPONSORS

Duston Carpentry Services Jenno's Florist Jeanette Berry Dorothy & Brian Starr W.S Picture Framing Erica Wingfield Blackbutt Plumbing Solutions Kylie Chant Accounting Andy Box Margaret Wilson Dammerel Hair Gallery First Years Early Learning Blackbutt Post Office Blackbutt Bakery JBH Rural

No Fuss Farthworks WII Dbowerbird Local Farthworks **QCWA Blackbutt / Yarraman Branch Blackbutt Pharmacy** Ian and Cathy Gilliland Blackbutt Hardware **Blackbutt Busy Needles** Terry and Sue Tully Granite Rock Spring Pty Ltd Kilcoy Garden Centre **Blackbutt Smash Repairs** Maudsley's Landscape Supplies Blackbutt Art Gallery Hand Picked Imports Doug and Betty Flint

